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Sent: 22 December 2005 10:58 

To: 

Subject: FW: Further statement required from Dr Lord 

Roy 
For your info 

From: Teresa Flurry [mailto:teresa.flurry@rlb-law.com] 
Sent-" 22 December 2005 10:38 

To"i .......... i~-~ ~i~-~,- ......... 
Sul~je~c~rNe:~urmer-sratement required from Dr Lord 

Good mornin~ Code Ai 

I am sorry it has taken so long to get back to you, but I have now heard from Althea Lord, who as you may be 
aware, has just moved hospitals. She is now based at Gosport War Memorial. 

In any event both Althea and Richard have confirmed that they will be available on 27 January 2006. I hope 
this date is convenient for you. As to the venue Dr Lord has suggested it will be easier for all concerned if the 
interview took place at the police station. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

With best wishes for Christmas and the New Year. 

Teresa. 

..... O rig[.n_._a.!._.N_._e._.s_.s_.a_g._e., 
I=rom: [._._._.C_._o._.d_._e._._.A_._._.ihampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:eric.greenall@hampshire.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 14 December 2005 16:20 PN 
To: Teresa Flurry 
Subject: Further statement required from Dr Lord 

Hi Teresa, 
Please be advised that a further statement is required from Dr Lord. The statement is to 

cover a number of points that require clarification as well as further points in relation to the patient 
Ruby Lake. 

If you could phone or E-mail me to organise a suitable date for this to take place. 

Regards 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. 
Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be 

03/01/2006 
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aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy 
any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other 
than the intended recipient. 

RadcliffesLeBrasseur 

5 Great College Street, Westminster, London, SWl P 3SJ 

Tel +44 (0)20 7222 7040 / Fax +44 (0)20 7222 6208 

6-7 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2RU 

Tel +44 (0)113 234 1220 / Fax +44 (0)113 234 1573 

25 Park Place, Cardiff, CF10 3BA 

Tel +44 (0)29 2034 3035 / Fax +44 (0)29 2034 3045 

A full list of Partners’ names is available on request from any of the above offices 

DATA PROTECTION: In the course of business RadcliffesLeBrasseur holds, processes, discloses and 
transfers abroad personal data about individuals for the purposes of legal services, administration, 
communication, marketing, performance of our obligations and clients’ obligations and protection and 
enforcement of our rights and clients’ rights. 

CONFIDENTIALITY: Privileged or Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not 
the addressee of this message (or responsible for its delivery to the addressee), you may not review or copy 
it, deliver it to anyone else or use information in it. In such a case, you should destroy this message and kindly 
notify the sender by reply email. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not 
relate to the official business of RadcliffesLeBrasseur are neither given nor endorsed by it. Thank you. 

03/01/2006 
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Sent: 22 December 2005 10:58 

Subject: FW: Further statement required from Dr Lord 

Roy 
For your info 

From: Teresa Flurry [mailto:teresa.flurry@rlb-law.com] 
Sent; 22 December 2005 10:38 
To: Greenall, Eric 
Subject= RE: Further statement required from Dr Lord 

Good m o r n i n 4...c_._0_d.._e_._A..j 

I am sorry it has taken so long to get back to you, but I have now heard from Althea Lord, who as you may be 
aware, has just moved hospitals. She is now based at Gosport War Memorial. 

In any event both Althea and Richard have confirmed that they will be available on 27 January 2006. I hope 
this date is convenient for you. As to the venue Dr Lord has suggested it will be easier for all concerned if the 
interview took place at the police station. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

With best wishes for Christmas and the New Year. 

Teresa. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From= i~]~#~#~_~’_~@hampshire.pnn.police.u k [mailti--i~~i-~-~,-i@hampshire.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent= 14 December 2005 16:20 PM 
To: Teresa Flurry 
Subject: Further statement required from Dr Lord 

Hi Teresa, 
Please be advised that a further statement is required from Dr Lord. The statement is to 

cover a number of points that require clarification as well as further points in relation to the patient 
Ruby Lake. 

If you could phone or E-mail me to organise a suitable date for this to take place. 

Regards 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. 
Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be 

23112/2005 
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aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy 
any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other 
than the intended recipient. 

RadcliffesLeBrasseur 

5 Great College Street, Westminster, London, SWl P 3SJ 

Tel +44 (0)20 7222 7040 / Fax +44 (0)20 7222 6208 

6-7 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2RU 

Tel +44 (0)113 234 1220 / Fax +44 (0)113 234 1573 

25 Park Place, Cardiff, CF10 3BA 

Tel +44 (0)29 2034 3035 / Fax +44 (0)29 2034 3045 

A full list of Partners’ names is available on request from any of the above offices 

DATA PROTECTION: In the course of business RadcliffesLeBrasseur holds, processes, discloses and 
transfers abroad personal data about individuals for the purposes of legal services, administration, 
communication, marketing, performance of our obligations and clients’ obligations and protection and 
enforcement of our rights and clients’ rights. 

CONFIDENTIALITY: Privileged or Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not 
the addressee of this message (or responsible for its delivery to the addressee), you may not review or copy 
it, deliver it to anyone else or use information in it. In such a case, you should destroy this message and kindly 
notify the sender by reply email. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not 
relate to the official business of RadcliffesLeBrasseur are neither given nor endorsed by it. Thank you. 

23/12/2005 


